

# SEBASTIAN TEO POPA

hybrid designer

sebastianteopopa@gmail.com  
sebastianteopopa.com  
+45 28 67 93 90  
linkedin

An aspiring User Experience Designer and a current Digital Concept Development student with 3 years of experience working in startup environments.

My biggest strength is having both a creative mind and just the right amount of analytical thinking, to take ideas and shape them into a well structured, user centered products.

Engaging, yet practical design is the key to my work.

## EXPERIENCE

---

### UI, UX, Graphic Designer

Cynny - May 2013 to Present (3 years)

Being the first designer employed, in a fresh startup, challenged me to become more flexible and open-minded.

- User Interface for the Cynny iOS app
- Prototyping
- Idea generation
- Collaboration with Developers

### Student Helper

Lillebælt Academy - August 2014 to Present (1 year 9 months)

Dealing with people from different cultures helps me in developing my sense of empathy and organisation.

- Helping the students adapting to a new country
- Aiding in the organisation of the Intro Week

### UI, UX Design Intern

Lillebælt Academy - January to April 2015 (4 months)

Helped in redesigning the academy's website by working in collaboration with a Copenhagen based Media Agency.

- Conducted Usability Testing on the new website design
- Directed and edited the video for the Open House event.

# EDUCATION

---

## **Bachelor's degree, Digital Concept Development**

Lillebælt Academy of Professional Higher Education - September 2015 to Present

Studing in an education which focuses on innovation pushes me to reach new boundaries by developing multi-platform and cross-media solutions.

- Concept and Business Development
- Project Management
- User Experience
- User Research

## **Multimedia Design and Communication**

Lillebælt Academy of Professional Higher Education - 2013 to 2015

A more diverse education, Multimedia Design helped setting the base for my design thinking.

- Graphic Design
- Communication and Marketing
- Business strategies
- Front-end development

# SKILLS

---

Interaction Design	Concept Development
UX and UI Design	Mobile Apps
Project Management	Motion Graphics

# ICEBREAKERS

---

Skydiving	Travelling
Cooking	Innapropriate humor

**Thank you for reading!**